
Fw: CWA 06-2011-2709 --Respondent's Exhibits 
Patrick Rankin to: Lorena Vaughn 03/07/2012 01:25PM 

From: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPNUS 

To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPNUS@EPA 

-----Forwarded by Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPNUS on 03/07/2012 01:24PM-----

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Mr. Rankin, 

"Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com> 
Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPNUS@EPA, Russell Murdock/R6/USEPNUS@EPA 
Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPNUS@EPA 
03/07/2012 10:34 AM 
RE: CWA 06-2011-2709-- Respondent's Exhibits 

I will provide copies of the pre hearing exchange documents via mail. They should go out today. 

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact our offices. 

X: 
Warm Regards, rn 
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Charles (Chuck) Kibler, Jr. rn :-..: 
-o ;:-. 

The Kibler Law Firm l'> ,. 

:r.J:' 
765 N. 5th Street r'lt 
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Si lsbee, Texas 77656 (J:::. 
(409} 373-4313 Z:;:. 

< Cl 
Fax(888}720-1177 - n .-
http://www.kiblerlaw.com ~' :xl 
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This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or 
any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Patrick Rankin [mailto:Rankin.Patrick@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 9:08AM 
To: chuck@kiblerlaw.com; Russell Murdock 
Cc: Lorena Vaughn 
Subject: CWA 06-2011-2709 -- Respondent's Exhibits 

Gentlemen: 

I've reviewed Mr. Murdock's Motion for Accelerated Decision and Mr. Kibler's Response thereto. Before 
ruling, however, I now offer Mr. Kibler opportunity to provide copies of the exhibits referenced in paragraph 
1.d of his prehearing exchange for the record . Mr. Murdock's exhibits were attached to the filed copy of 
his prehearing exchange filed in the docket and are thus already in the record. 

Possibly, the two of you might agree that Mr. Murdock deliver copies of the exhibits referenced in Mr. 
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Kibler's prehearing exchange to my Clerk, Ms. Lorena Vaughn for filing. If so, Mr. Kibler may e-mail Ms. 
Vaughn to confirm that agreement. Otherwise, he may file them by mail. 

Thanking you both for the professionalism displayed in this matter, I remain 

Sincerely yours, 

Pat Rankin 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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